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PURPOSE: 

This Addendum (“Addendum”) is being issued subsequent to and as part of the 
issuance of the City of Rancho Mirage Request for Proposals for Electrochromic Glass 
Installation for Library dated March 18, 2016 (“RFP”), because a prospective bidder or 
bidders submitted a number of questions requesting further details regarding the RFP. 
Included below are said questions and answers thereto, all of which shall be made part 
of the RFP by inclusion into this Addendum. 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS: 

This Addendum constitutes an integral part of the RFP and shall be read in conjunction 
with the RFP.  Where inconsistent with the RFP, this Addendum shall govern. It is the 
responsibility of all respondents to the RFP to conform to this Addendum. Unless 
specifically changed herein, all other requirements, terms and conditions of the RFP 
remain unchanged. All respondents shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by 
signing the form that is attached hereto as Exhibit “A.” All terms capitalized herein shall 
have the same meaning ascribed to them in the RFP. 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:  

Question 1:  What is schedule for this project; start date and end date?  

Answer:  Ideal start date will be June 6, 2016 and end date ASAP, with that 
date being no later than August 31, 2016. 

Question 2: What days of the week and coinciding hours of the day can work be 
performed? 

Answer: Monday – Friday from 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. 

Question 3:  Is there a designated staging area for material loading, unloading, and 
prep work on site, and if so, where? 

Answer:  To be determined based on vendor selected, there are multiple 
locations that can be used. 

Question 4:  Is this project funded and approved by the City to proceed upon award 
of contract? 

Answer:  This project is funded but not yet approved by council. Once a 
vendor is selected staff will present their recommendation at the 
April 21, 2016 Council Meeting for approval. After the contract is 
approved staff will work with vendor on contract and obtaining 
insurance certificates required by contract. 

Question 5:  Are the sealed bids to be submitted by each competent party/trade or 
as compilation by the General contractor? 

Answer:  As a compilation by the general contractor. 
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Question 6:  Who is the Engineer of record for this project? 

Answer:  There is no engineer of record. 

Question 7:  Are the window treatments, blinds, and/or any other rough opening 
shading devices to remain during and upon completion of the project? 

Answer:  Window treatments will be raised into the ceiling during the 
project and will stay accessible upon completion of the project. 

Question 8: Can you please identify in writing the specified location(s) for the low 
voltage wiring control box(es) to be terminated? 

Answer: Contractor is to recommend a location for each control box and 
obtain concurrence from both the Library and Public Works staff 
prior to installation. 

Question 9: The requirements for “Electrochromic Glass” call for visible light (VL) to 
be 97% minimum. The typical terminology for the amount of light 
transmitted through an insulated unit is Visible Transmittance (VT). A 
clear insulated unit has 79% visible light transmittance. The gray 
electrochromic glass we will be quoting has 45% visible light 
transmittance in the “clear” state and less than 1% in the fully tinted 
state. Please clarify the 97% visible light requirement. 

Answer: The City wants the Visible Transmittance (VT) in the fully tinted 
state to be less than 3%. The City is not requiring any set figure 
for the “clear” state VT. 

Question 10: There are six opaque glass panes in the Barker Room and three more 
in the adjacent office; will the new electrochromic panes need to be 
opaque too? 

Answer: No, they shall also be electrochromic glass. 

Question 11: Where will the electrochromic control module be located for the Barker 
Room? 

Answer: To be determined by staff and vendor selected. 

Question 12: What are the working hours and hour restrictions for the work? 

Answer: Monday – Friday from 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. 

Question 13: What temporary facilities will be required from the General contractor? 
Wash Stations, Portable Toilets? 

Answer: None required. Public toilets and water fountains will be available. 
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Question 14: What are the City’s expectations for commencing the work and 
completing the work? i.e. expected project start date and completion 
deadlines? 

Answer: Ideal start date will be June 6, 2016 and end date ASAP, with the 
date being no later than August 31, 2016. 

Question 15: Will the City allow for Soft Barriers (6 Mil Plastic Sheathing) to protect 
the occupied spaces adjacent to the windows during removal and 
installation? 

Answer: Yes, it is the City’s expectation that the contractor will provide 
such barriers and will make every effort to protect the areas 
adjacent to the work zone. 

Question 16: Will there be City Building Department Permit and Inspection Fees for 
this work? If so, do we need to include them in our Price Proposal? 

Answer: Permit will be required from the Building and Safety Department, 
but there will be no cost for the permit. 
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EXHIBIT “A” 
 

ADDENDUM RECEIPT 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 

 
 
By signing this form, I hereby acknowledge receipt of the Addendum dated April 7, 2016 
(“Addendum”) to the City of Rancho Mirage Request for Proposals for Electrochromic 
Glass Installation for Library, issued March 18, 2016 (“RFP”). I agree to include this 
signed instrument as part of any proposal package submitted in response to the RFP 
and Addendum. 
 
 
_______________________ 
By: 
 
_______________________ 
Title: 
 
Date:_______________, 2016 


